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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN i)ISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NO. 15-
V. : DATE FILED:
JOSE RAMON LIRIANO-COMPRES, : VIOLATION:

a/k/a “Jose Liriano” U.S.C. § 1326(a) and (b)(2)
: (reentry after deportation-1 count)

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

On or about June 17, 2015, in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, defendant

JOSE RAMON LIRIANO-COMPRES,
a/k/a “Jose Liriano,”

an alien, and native and citizen of the Dominican Republic, who had previously been deported
and removed from the United States on or about August 19, 2009, was found in the United
States, having knowingly and unlawfully reentered the United States without first applying to the
Attorney General of the United States or his successor, the Secretary for Homeland Security
(Title 6, United States Code, Sections 202(3), (4) and 557), for permission to reapply for
admission, and without receiving in response the express consent of the Attorney General or his

successor to reapply for admission.
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In violation of Title 8, United States Code, Section 1326(a) and (b)(2).

A TRUE BILL:

FOREPERSON

FL%,ZANFD/V D MEMEGER
United-Stafes Attorney
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_ IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
¥ . FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

S

- % SIGNATION FORM to be used by counsel to indicate the category of the case for the
purpose of assignment to appropriate calendar. (5 &a 322

INDICTMENT

~Address of Plaintiff: 615 Chestnut Street, Suite 1250, Philadelphia. PA 19106-4476

Post Office:__ Philadelphia County: _Philadelphia

City and State of Defendant: _ Philadelphia. PA

County: Philadelphia Register number: _58225-066
Place of accident, incident, or transaction: Eastern District of Pennsylvania
Post Office: Philadelphia County: _ Philadelphia

RELATED CASE, IF ANY:
Criminal cases are deemed related when the answer to the following question is “yes”.
Does this case involve a defendant or defendants alleged to have participated in the same
action or transaction, or in the same series of acts or transactions, constituting an offense
or offenses?

YES/NO: No

Case Number: N/A Judge: N/A

CRIMINAL: (Criminal Category - FOR USE BY U.S. ATTORNEY ONLY)
C i
1. Antitrust

.
Income Tax and other Tax Prosecutions

e Commercial Mail Fraud

2

3

o

4. Controlled Substances

5 3 Violations of 18 U.S.C. Chapters 95 and 96 (Sections 1951-55 and 1961-68)
and Mail Fraud other than commercial

6. " General Criminal
(U.S. ATTORNEY WILL PLEASE DESIGNATE PARTICULAR CRIME AND
STATUTE CHARGED TO BE VIOLATED AND STATE ANY PREVIOUS
CRIMINAL NUMBER FOR SPEEDY TRIAL ACT TRACKING PURPOSES)

8 USC § 1326(a) and (b)(2)-(unlawful reentry after deportation)

pate: 7|15[15 L —

CLARE P. POZOS.
Assistant United States Attorney
File No.

U.S. v. Jose Ramon Liriano-Compres
a/k/a “Jose Liriano”



